



Efi Tsakiridou

Junior Full Stack Developer

<https://portfolio-effiets.vercel.app/>

+306942820105

tsakiridou.efi@gmail.com

Thessaloniki, Greece

Profile

I am an energetic and motivated person with a 10+ years of experience and proven ability to work under pressure, meet deadlines, multitasking and be a dedicated team-member. Building personal projects and improving my skills as a developer, I am seeking to join a team where I can utilise and improve my skills, learn new technologies and flourish into this new tech industry i am diving in.

Work Experience

- Nov 2011 - Jan 2023 : Sales Director & Commercial Manager, Romvos-Clima S.A., Thessaloniki, Greece
- Mar 2010 - Oct 2010: Ui designer & Java / JS developer (6 months internship) – Emakina, Brussels, Belgium
- Feb 2007 - Oct 2009: Front desk / Sales Associate, Bosch Car Service, Thessaloniki, Greece

Education

- Ptychion (BSc) in Informatics Engineer,
Alexander Technological Educational Institute of Thessaloniki, 2010.
- Apolytirion, 1st Lyceum of Peraia, 2004

Skills

Client-Side

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Sass, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Redux.

Server-Side

NodeJS, Express, SQL, MongoDB, Mongoose.

Git

Currently Learning

Java

Projects

- Book Club - A Full Stack MERN (MongoDB - Express - React - NodeJS) Application
- Recipe App - A Full Stack MERN (PostgreSQL - Express - React (TypeScript) - NodeJS) Application
- E-Store - A Backend e-commerce application (NodeJS, Express, Mongoose, MongoDB)
- Reddit Clone - A Frontend application in React and Redux which fetches data from Reddit API
- Personal Portfolio - A Frontend Web App (HTML / CSS / JavaScript / SASS / Bootstrap)
- Weather App (in Progress) - A Frontend application using Typescript, Bootstrap and OpenWeatherMap API

Check my projects on my GitHub Repo: <https://github.com/effiets>

Languages

English - C2 Level (Certificate of Proficiency - ECPE , 2009)

French - B1 Level

Hobbies

Gaming, Painting / Drawing, Reading Books, Traveling